

The Woodland Queen EST. 1898

# **Municipal Authority** of the City of Bristow

# JUNE 5, 2017 MINUTES

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Bristow Municipal Authority was called to order in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building at 7:00 P.M. A roll call was had with the following members present. Chairman Leonard Washington. Trustees: Kenny Odell, Rick Pinson, Jeff Roberts, Leon Smith, Edgar Spencer and Randy Witty. Trustee Absent: Tex Slyman and Jeff Willeford.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Odell approving Minutes of the May 15, 2017 Meeting. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Smith with a second by Pinson approving to note in the minutes the Permit #WT000019170334 for the construction of Chemical Injection Points for phosphoric acid at wells 18, 22A, 23A, 24 and 25 and all appurtenances to serve the Bristow Municipal Authority, Creek County, Oklahoma. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Smith approving to note in the minutes the Permit #WL000019170335 for the construction of approximately 3,500 linear feet of Six (6) inch PVC potable water line and all appurtenances to serve the Country Club Road Waterline Extension, Creek County, Oklahoma. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Odell approving to obtain Northstar's services for Debt Collections in Water Billing and authorize the Mayor to sign. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Smith with a second by Pinson approving to open the Public Hearing for the purpose of discussing the 2017-2018 Proposed Budget. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Treasurer Janet Hamel presented the budget to the Chairman and asked for any question. There were several discussions.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Willeford approving to close the Public Hearing on the 2017-2018 Proposed Budget. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

#### **BRISTOW MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING CONT.** JUNE 5, 2017

### PAGE 2

Motion was made by Slyman with a second by Spencer approving to adopt a Resolution approving the Proposed Budget for the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed. This is Resolution #R969-060517.

Motion was made by Willeford with a second by Odell approving Blanket P.O. #13064 to U. S. Post Office not to exceed \$8,400.00. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Odell with a second by Spencer approving Blanket P.O. #13065 to Green Environmental not to exceed 500,000.00. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Smith with a second by Pinson approving Paid Claims in the amount of \$157.93. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Odell with a second by Pinson approving Un-Paid Claims in the amount of \$1,913.63. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Spencer with a second by Odell approving Maintenance Claims in the amount of \$40,400.07. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Smith with a second by Odell approving Actual Payroll Claims in the amount of \$18,326.35, for pay period ending May 19, 2017. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Pinson with a second by Odell approving Actual Payroll Claims in the amount of \$17,664.66, for pay period ending June 2, 2017. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

### **BRISTOW MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING CONT.** MAY 15, 2017

# PAGE 3

Motion was made by Spencer with a second by Willeford approving Estimated Payroll Claims in the amount of \$14,949.90, for pay period ending June 16, 2017. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Spencer with a second by Pinson approving to Adjourn. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Smith, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.